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Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 12:49 PM

To: 'Loh, Chee-Heng'

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: TP / 5330174229SG ,Our Ref: CC4/AIG18004028/ma3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SGS 9981B (OI) AND SJV 8010J ON 14/02/2018

Attachments: private settlement.pdf; Accident between SJV8010J & SGS9981B

Your Ref: TP / 5330174229SG 
Our Ref: CC4/AIG18004028/ma3 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGS 9981B (OI) AND SJV 8010J ON 14/02/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Our insured Driver have did a private settlement with TP. Attached is the email from OI and the mutual 
agreement with TP for your reference. 
 
Hence there  is no survey done to TP vehicle, we will close file on our end. 
 
Kindly assist to cancel file in Merimen. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Bevan Lim | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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